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STATEMENT OF HARDSHIP 

 

FOREST STREET 

MIKE FERRIS  

 

 The subject property consists of two (2) contiguous parcels. One of the two parcels is 

composed of two (2) lots and is improved with a two-story, three (3) family dwelling. The 

second of the two parcels is composed of one lot and is not improved. 

 

Both parcels are zoned R2F, which permits a maximum density of up to one (1), two (2) family 

dwelling. The existing three (3) family building is permitted only as a non-conforming use.  

 

Although the R2F zoning would permit a two (2) family dwelling on the vacant lot, the 

construction of a two family or single family dwelling would not be permitted because of the 

vacant lot’s width and area. In an effort to bring the non-conforming three (3) family building 

into zoning conformity and to add one additional unit thereto that if constructed as a single 

family on the vacant lot would otherwise require area variances, and to provide all units with 

on-site parking, the owner  proposes to combine both parcels (3 lots) and to construct one (1) 

residential unit to be attached to the existing three (3) family structure, resulting in a 

combination of three (3) lots with four (4) residential units, six (6) garage units and four (4) on-

site parking spaces. 

 

The use requested does not exceed the permitted R2F density (R2F permits up to 2 units per lot, 

and we propose only 4 units on three lots). By joining the 3 lots and receiving a use variance, 

construction on the vacant lot can occur without the area variances required otherwise, and the 

existing 3 unit building becomes a permitted use. In addition, on-site parking is accommodated 

for all units.   

 

The variances will not impair adequate supply of light and air to the adjacent property. The 

vacant lot borders an alley and not a dwelling. The addition of one (1) unit and the 

accommodation of 10 on-site parking spaces serve to decrease congestion on the streets. 

Finally, the variances will not increase the danger of fires, endanger the public safety, 

unreasonably diminish or impair the public health safety, comfort, morals, or welfare of the 

City of Columbus. 
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 Dear Ms. Pine, 
  
Schumacher Place Civic Association met with Connie Klema (representing Mike Ferris Properties) on June 17, 
2006 to review (variance request) CV05-053. At that time Ms. Klema did not have the necessary variances that 
would be required to go forward with the site plan. The membership at this meeting elected not to vote on the 
site plan until the appropriate variances could be presented and reviewed. The vote was tabled for the July 
meeting. 
  
Due  to City Council's  summer schedule, a request was made by Connie Klema to present the site plan and the 
variances before July 10, 2006. The Civic Association arranged for an emergency meeting of the membership 
on June 28, 2006. 
  
The new site plan calls for an additional residential unit attached to the existing 3 family dwelling, construction of 
a six space garage at the rear of the property with stack parking behind the garages. The stack parking allows 
the site plan to exceed the minimum parking requirement. A variance is required for lot coverage as it falls over 
the 50% allowance. Other variances are needed for maximum and minimum side yard coverage. 
  
The membership voted unanimously to support this project. Their support is based on the following points: 
  

1 Architectural style and guidelines: Assurance that the new addition will remain consistent with the 
current brick construction and elevations. 

2 The properties will be marketed as owner-occupied condominiums. 
3 The waste receptacles will be properly screened at the rear of the properties. 
4 A multi-family extension is more desirable than an additional detached single-family unit given the 

character and dimensions of this specific lot. 
  
The membership expressed explixitly that support for this variance request is in no way an endorsement of 
changes to the R-2F zoning standard.  The proposed alteration of this property was negotiated in specific regard 
to the unique character of this lot in context with surrounding property.  This action should in no way be 
construed as an endorsement of non-conforming use within Schumacher Place. The Schumacher Place Civic 
Association is pleased with the effort and flexibility demonstrated by Mike Ferris Properties in reaching this 
compromise, that represents the best plan for this site. 
  
In closing, the legislation report that was sent out 6-30-2006 does not reflect the proposal that Schumacher 
Place Civic Association accepted at our 6-28-2006 meeting. This report reflects the previous variance that was 
not supported at our January 17, 2006 meeting. If you should have any questions, please contact me by cell 
phone, 570-2732 or email, lindawelch@columbus.rr.com. 
  
Sincerely, 
Linda Welch 
President 
Schumacher Place Civic Association 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

356 Forest Street 
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